+1935: Inauguration as Indian Institute of Medical
Research at 41, Dharmatala Street, Calcutta

“+1937: Visit by Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru
“1938: Moved to New Location: P27 Princep Street, Calcutta

*1941: Publication of New .Journal “Annals of Biochemistry and
Experimental Medicine” as a medium for rapid communication of original
papers in Biological Sciences.

“+1956: Name changed to Indian Institute for Biochemistry &
Experimental Medicine. Came under the Council of Scientific and
Industrial Research CSIR) — as a chain of the National Laboratories
established by the Govt. of India.

“1964: Moved to the present location at Jadavpur, Kolkata. World Health
Organization (WHO) identified this institute as the International Centre
for Cholera Phage typing.

“1965: Name again changed to Indian Institute of Experimental Medicine
(IIEM)

“1967: Oral vaccine against cholera tried in humans for the first time

<1982: The Institute was renamed as Indian Institute of Chemical Biology
(IICB)

#+1988: UNDP funded majorprogram to study biology
of Leishmania parasites started

%2001 Poly herbal preparation, “ASMON?”, launched for clinical use for
treatment of Asthma.

“2006: Initiation of the establishment of 2nd Campus of CSIR-IICB in Salt
Lake City, Kolkata

“2015: The 2nd Campus “IICB-Translational Research Unit of Excellence
(TRUE) at Sector V Salt Lake, Kolkata 700091, was inaugurated by the
Hon’ble Minister of Science & Technology Dr.Harshwardanin the
presence of other dignitaries.



